ROBINSON & COLE W KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Truznbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin{grc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

June 14, 2012

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Linda Roberts

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 413 — Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a Wireless
Telecommunications Facility at 723 Leetes Island Road, Branford,
Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts;

I am writing to notify the Council, all parties and intervenors of record and the
Town of Branford that the Applicant expects to commence construction of the
Branford facility on or about July 16, 2012.

If you have any questions regarding site development activity, please feel free
to contact me.

Sincerely,

o Joy Ao
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